Moira Fraser

Subject: FW: Application for Review of Premises Licence 17/00259/LQN Hot News, 17-18 Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 5DP

From: Denise Sayles

Sent: 08 February 2019 14:23

To: EHAdvice <ehadvice@westberks.gov.uk>; '"Home Office' <alcohol@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk>; Planapps <Planapps@westberks.gov.uk>; Publichealthandwellbeing <Publichealthandwellbeing@westberks.gov.uk>; 'RBFRS'
<westhubfiresafety@rbfrs.co.uk>; TSAdvice <TSAdvice@westberks.gov.uk>; Wblscb <Wblscb@westberks.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing@westberks.gov.uk>; Licensing@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk; Wheeler Simon
<Simon.Wheeler@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: RE: Application for Review of Premises Licence 17/00259/LQN Hot News, 17-18 Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 5DP

Good afternoon everyone
| would like to respond to the application for review of the premises licence for Hot News, Market Street and offer my support to Thames Valley Police in their request for the review of the licence on this premises.

There are a number of concerns that | share with regard to the operation of the licence on the premises and despite the visits made and a review meeting the issues do not appear to have been resolved.

From the evidence provided it would appear that the staff and licence holder are not aware of the challenge 25 policy and are not operating in a way to sufficiently safeguard young people from the harms of alcohol
The staff were not adequately trained

The premises were operating in a manner which undermines public safety and crime and disorder.

The licensee was found to be in breach of their licence conditions to not display high strength alcohol and individual cans in contravention of the licence conditions of the premises.

Please let me know if you need any further information
Denise

Denise Sayles

Senior Programme Officer

(Substance Misuse, Homelessness and Smoking)
Public Health and Wellbeing West Berkshire Council
West Street House Newbury RG14 1BZ
Telephone 01635 503435

Mobile 07879 242 123



